

NOHA MAHMOUD HAMDI

Interior and Exterior design & 3D visualization

ARCHITECTURE SKILLS

6 years experience in interior and exterior **design & 3D visualization** (residential, commercial, administrative, and religious buildings). including interior architectural elements and reflected ceiling plans, Select plumbing fixtures, lighting fixtures, flooring, color schemes, window treatments, hardware, artwork, paint, and furniture.)

Work with clients to design or renovate spaces to meet their objectives, budget and any specific requirements for their project.

Interior details & shop Drawing

Draw up & design **floor plans** and sketches.

Creating **architecture presentations**.

Calculate detailed **material quantities**.

Decor material **marketing**



COMPUTER SKILLS

Proficient in : **AutoCad** – **Photoshop** – **3D MAX** (modeling + Vray rendering) – **MS Office** (Word – PowerPoint).

General knowledge : **Rhino** – **Grasshopper** .

Currently learning : **Revit** Architecture.

SOFT SKILLS

Ambitious

Creative and innovative

Dependable

Positive Attitude

Organized

Self-confidence

Good communication skills

Good presentation skills

Capability to work in team

Patience

Leadership skills

Sharing information

OBJECTIVE

“In order to be irreplaceable one .. You must always be **Different**”. Coco Chanel

I am seeking for

PERSONAL DATA

Name: Noha Mahomud Hamdi

Date of Birth: 07-11-1987

Nationality: Egyptian

Total years of experience : 6 Years

Contact info: +2 0100 311 9988

+2 0100 144 8628

n.hamdi@touchgroup.org

EDUCATION

B. SC in (Architecture Engineering),

Faculty of Engineering, Mansoura University, 2009

Premaster in urban planning,

Faculty of Engineering , Zagazeg University, 2015

COURSES

Finishing and Mechanical works, Syndicate of Engineers 2013

EXPERIENCE HISTORY

TFH consultant Egypt branch, October 2015- present
Interior and Exterior design & 3D visualization.

BallaCasa Decoration, Mr. Khaled Matook, Mansoura, Egypt 2012-2013
Meeting clients - Interior design & 3D visualization - Interior details & shop Drawing - Calculating detailed material quantities.

M.E.T Academy - Engineering & Technology – Architecture Department 2011.
Researcher Assistant

The Architectural Group, Eng Samir Samra, Mansoura, Egypt 2009-2010
Interior and Exterior design & 3D visualization – Architecture Photoshop presentation - Draw up & design floor plans.

Freelancing work

Eng. Haitham Farahat - Ali Farahat engineering consultant.
Interior and Exterior design & 3D visualization – Architecture Photoshop presentation - Interior details & shop Drawing.

Eng. Hossam Abd Allah
Interior and Exterior design & 3D visualization - Draw up & design floor plans - Calculating detailed material quantities.
Main project : Interior design for Eng. Mohamed Ezeldeen villa , New Cairo

Eng. Marwa Elbaily - Orchid engineering consultant, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates.
Interior and Exterior design & 3D visualization.
Main project : Exterior 3D visualization and interior design for Government of Sharjah Mosque, UAE.

Eng. Mohamed El Soda
Interior design & 3D visualization.

Eng. Mohamed Abo ElMagd
Architecture Photoshop presentation.

Eng. Mohamed Atta
Interior design & 3D visualization.

Eng. Tamer
Interior design & 3D visualization.
Main project : Interior design for Dr. Samy Shower apartment, Elmansoura

Privet villa interior with Eng. Mona Abd Elmaged, Eng. Yomna Elharty & Eng Shimaa Raafat.

GENERAL ACTIVITIES

I am interested in attending almost all famous décor and architecture exhibitions held on Egypt, also architecture events for Egyptian Engineering Syndicate and Mansoura university, to be always updated with all new in architecture field, and to share experience with others, and making a good and new relationships with all architecture field stakeholders.